

J & GD

A BILL FOR AN ACT

To amend Title 17 of the Kosrae State Code by amending Section 17.204, by adding five dollars (\$5.00) on top of the existing motor vehicle fees; and for other purposes.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE KOSRAE STATE LEGISLATURE

1           Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of this act is to amend the Kosrae State Code by  
2    amending Section 17.204 of Title 17, by adding five dollars (\$5.00) on top of the existing  
3    motor vehicle fees; and for other purposes.

4           Section 2. Amendment. Title 17, Chapter 2, Section 17.204 of the Kosrae State  
5    Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

6           “Section 17.204. Fees. A person registering a vehicle pays a fee according to the  
7    following schedule:

8                   (1)    Motorcycle, ~~five~~ ten dollars;

9                   (2)    Jeep, sedan, or other vehicle not specified in subsection (3), ~~ten~~  
10                   fifteen dollars;

11                   (3)    Pickup, truck, bus, or other vehicle not specified in subsection (1)  
12                   and (2), according to weight in pounds at the time of original sale in  
13                   the State:


14                           (a) Under two thousand pounds or fraction thereof, ~~fifteen~~ twenty  
15                   dollars;

- 
- 
- 1 (b) Two thousand to two thousand nine hundred ninety-nine pounds  
2 or fraction thereof, ~~twenty~~ twenty-five dollars;
- 3 (c) Three thousand to five thousand nine hundred ninety-nine  
4 pounds or fraction thereof, ~~thirty~~ thirty-five dollars;
- 5 (d) Six thousand to seven thousand four hundred ninety-nine  
6 pounds or fraction thereof, ~~forty~~ forty-five dollars.
- 7 (e) Seven thousand five hundred pounds and over, ~~one hundred~~ one  
8 hundred-five dollars.”

9 Section 3. Effective Date. This act takes effect upon the approval of the  
10 Governor or upon its becoming law without such approval.

11  
12

13 Date: 2.10.20

Introduced by:   
Tulensa W. Palik